

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ELBERT & HIGHWAY 86 METROPOLITAN DISTRICT HELD DECEMBER 6, 2022 AT 6:00 PM

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Elbert and Highway 86 Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 6:00 PM, at 1975 Legacy Circle, Elizabeth, CO 80107, and virtually via video teleconference.

ATTENDANCE

<u>In attendance were Directors</u>:

Larry Gable, President
Bradford Eidt, Secretary/Treasurer
Ronald Renk, Jr., Director
Jeffrey Massey, Director
Steve Christofferson, Director

Also in attendance were:

Jason Downie, Esq., Susemihl, McDermott, & Downie, P.C. Kevin Walker, WSDM Adam Noel, WSDM Members of the Public

1. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

- a. Call to Order & Declaration of Quorum: Mr. Noel called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM and declared a quorum.
- b. Confirm any Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Board had previously filed Disclosure of Potential Conflict of Interest Statements with the Board and with the Secretary of State at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance of the meeting in accordance with statutory requirements.
- c. Discussion and Approval of the Agenda: The Board approved the Agenda as presented.
- d. Consider Approval of Meeting Minutes from May 17, 2022: Director Christofferson moved to approve the May 17, 2022 Meeting Minutes as presented; seconded by Director Eidt. Motion passed unanimously.

2. LEGAL MATTERS

- a. Discussion of Facility Fee at 295 High Meadow Loop: The Board discussed the Facility Fee at 295 High Meadow Loop with legal counsel. Director Eidt moved to direct Mr. Downie to prepare and send the Notice of Intent to Lien for 295 High Meadow Loop; seconded by President Gable. Motion passed unanimously.
- b. Review and Consider Approval of the 2023 Election Resolution: Mr. Noel presented the 2023 Election Resolution and noted it designates Kevin Walker with WSDM as the Designated Election Official. After review, Director Eidt moved to approve the 2023 Election Resolution; seconded by Director Christofferson. Motion passed unanimously.

- c. Review and Consider Approval of the 2023 WSDM Engagement Letter: The Board amended the 2023 WSDM Engagement Letter to reflect the new cost of \$2,500 per month. Director Eidt moved to approve the 2023 WSDM Engagement Letter as amended; seconded by Director Christofferson. Motion passed unanimously.
- d. Review and Consider Approval of the BiggsKofford 2022 Audit Letter: The Board requested Mr. Walker negotiate a lower fee with BiggsKofford. The Board tabled this item.
- e. Review and Consider Approval of the 2023 Administrative Resolution: Mr. Walker presented the 2023 Administrative Resolution. The Board designated a physical posting location, scheduled 2023 Board meetings on an as-needed basis, and opted out of the Workers Comp. After review, Director Renk moved to approve the 2023 Administrative Resolution as amended; seconded by Director Eidt. Motion passed unanimously.

3. FINANCIAL MATTERS

- a. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements: Mr. Noel presented the Unaudited Financial Statements. After review, President Gable moved to accept the Unaudited Financial Statements through November as presented; seconded by Director Renk. Motion passed unanimously.
- b. Approval of Current Payables: Mr. Noel noted the payables will be sent via email and Bill.com around the 15th of the month for approval.
- c. Conduct Public Hearing to Consider Adopting 2023 Budget: Director Renk moved to open the Public Hearing for consideration of adopting the 2023 Budget; seconded by Director Eidt. Motion passed unanimously. After no public comment, Director Eidt moved to close the Public Hearing; seconded by Director Renk. Motion passed unanimously. Mr. Noel presented the 2023 Budget and noted the O&M mill levy is 14 and the debt service mill levy is 39 for a total of 53. Director Renk moved to approve the 2023 Budget as presented; seconded by President Gable. Motion passed unanimously.

4. NEW BUSINESS

- a. Discussion of Tract P Easement: The Board discussed the Tract P easement and options. Mr. Walker noted they have asked a Surveyor for a proposal regarding the option of repurposing the easement. Mr. Walker will report back on this issue.
- b. Tender Offers on Current Bonds for Early Retirement of Debt: The Board discussed tender offers on current bonds for early retirement of debt. Mr. Walker will reach out to DA Davidson to see how the District could tender offers and will report back to the Board.
- c. Discussion of Street Signs to Comply with Elbert County Standards: Mr. Walker reported that he will get a proposal for street signs. The Board discussed the option of refurbishing the current street signs.
- d. Discussion of Traffic Signal at Legacy Circle and Highway 86: The Board discussed new traffic signals going in at Highway 86 and the west side of Legacy Circle.
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENT: A member of the public discussed traffic concerns in the area and poorly designed traffic flow. He asked if the District was involved with the water. The Board explained the Commercial District manages the water and handles the water billing. He noted issues with the water meters.

A member of the public complimented the Board and noted how much better things are now than they were a couple years ago.

6. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, Director Eidt moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 PM; seconded by Director Renk. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,	
Secretary for the Meeting	